

TODAY IS MONDAY, JANUARY 10, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

<u>Please check out the revised return to school and daily wellness</u> check:

https://4.files.edl.io/8850/01/04/22/195719-673af836-6f5b-4a1f -b5dc-1c448febde3d.pdf

Attention Jazz Band, Concert Band, Concert Choir, and Symphonic Band students. Spring rehearsals starts THIS week with the Jazz Band having after school rehearsals from 2pm to 4pm on Mondays, Concert Band Woodwinds from 1:30pm to 3pm on Tuesdays, Symphonic Band on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 3:15pm to 4:40pm, Concert Choir on Wednesdays from 2pm to 4pm, and Concert Band Brass and Percussion on Thursdays from 1:30pm to 3pm. If you have any questions, please let Mr. Baraoidan know. Mahalo!

Are you a graduating Senior with a cumulative GPA of 3.0 or higher AND a B (3.0) average in your English Language Arts classes- or Hawaiian Language Arts if you are an HLIP student? Are you fluent in a second language (which you will demonstrate by taking a language assessment)? If you can answer yes to these questions, you are eligible to apply for the Hawai'i State Department of Education Seal of Biliteracy.

The Class of 2022 Seal of Biliteracy application has reopened. Graduating seniors at your school can submit their application at bit.ly/HISeal2022App. The application will close again at 12:00 p.m. on Monday, January 31, 2022.

Please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) if you have any questions.

Got Detention? Go to our school website at:

https://4.files.edl.io/f73e/01/04/22/233819-0c62b05f-2ea3-496f -8780-c74ce396da41.pdf to find out how to work them off. As of yesterday, everyone was at zero. Mahalo!

<u>Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the PSAT9 exam on Thursday,</u> <u>January 20, 2022 at 7:45am to current 9th graders only.</u> The

PSAT (or Preliminary SAT) measures; verbal reasoning, critical reading, math problem solving, and writing skills developed over many years, both in and out of school. It is designed to show how well a student will do on the SAT exam; which is the most common college entrance exam.

The cost will be \$20.00. Students must return their signed registration form and payment to Mr. Mahoe in room P-18 by Friday, January 14, 2022.

DUE TO SOCIAL DISTANCING, WE WILL ONLY ACCEPT THE FIRST 30 STUDENTS WHO SUBMIT THEIR APPLICATION AND PAYMENT! Cash or Money order only. Money Orders can be made payable to Lahainaluna High School. NO REFUND WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY REASON AFTER TUESDAY, JANUARY 20! To obtain the form, please visit our school website. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime Club: Attention members, we regret to inform you that this Friday's anime night will be virtual. Details are in your Google classroom. We have a general meeting this Thursday, January 14th during lunch at K-101 so please attend if you are able to. Thank you!

Breakfast: Fruited Muffin with Turkey Ham, Grape Juice, and Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Cheese Bites, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit, and Concord Grape Slushie. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Shari Peralta, Ricardo Perez Ramirez, William Pier, Sena Presbitero, Keira Prestage, Jay Pua. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.